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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

BID NO. 2025-011 

Monday, August 4, 2025 

TO ALL BIDDERS: 

Please incorporate the following information/clarifications, changes, additions, and/or deletions into the 
specification packet for the above-referenced project: 

REMOVE/REPLACE: 

1. Remove: Addendum No. 1, Answer for Question 1. 
Replace: The City does not have knowledge of or maintain records of lime sludge disposal sites 
used by previous vendors. The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) does not 
require utilities to track lime sludge disposal sites, as is the case with biosolids. Vendors are 
responsible for securing properly permitted disposal sites in compliance with all applicable local, 
state, and federal regulations. 
Reason: The previous answer listed several disposal locations (5R Ranch, Circle Cross Ranch, 
Hayman 711 Ranch, Deer Park, Desert Ranch, Kenansville Kelley Ranch, and Bronson Cattle 
Ranch) as approved or historically used for lime sludge. This was incorrect. These locations are 
associated with biosolids disposal (BID 2025-012). 

2. Remove: Page 32, Bid Bond 
Replace: Page 32a, Bid Bond 
Reason: Bid Bond should be not less than 5% of the total amount of the Bid, based on a yearly 
average of 10,400 cubic yards. 

QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS: 

1. Q: Can we have the current contract copy? 

A: Attached. 

2. Q: Is prevailing wage included in this contract? 

A: Prevailing wage requirements under the federal Davis-Bacon Act do not apply to this contract, as 
it is not federally funded. However, as a municipal government in the State of Florida, we are 
committed to fair labor practices. While Florida does not currently have a state-mandated prevailing 
wage law for local government projects, contractors are expected to comply with all applicable local, 
state, and federal labor laws. 
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3. Q: What is the Annual spent / last 3 invoices? 

A: April 2025 Services – $47,236.20 
May 2025 Services – $29,638.40 
June 2025 Services – $50,941.00 
These monthly charges reflect variability based on operational conditions and sludge production. 

4. Q: What is the budgetary number for the sludge removal and disposal service in 2024? 

A: Based on recent billing trends, the estimated annual expenditure is approximately $450,000, 
though this amount may fluctuate from year to year. 

5. Q: What type of specific local or county licenses or permits required? 

A: Lime sludge is not regulated by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) in the 
same manner as biosolids, and therefore the City does not prescribe specific licensing or permitting 
requirements for lime sludge disposal. It is the responsibility of the vendor to conduct due diligence 
and ensure compliance with all applicable local, county, state, and federal requirements. However, 
based on general industry practices, the following documents may be applicable and are suggested 
for consideration: 
• A valid Broward County Business Tax Receipt 
• A Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) permit for sludge transportation and 

disposal (if applicable to the proposed method of disposal) 
• A Solid Waste Transporter Registration, if transporting to offsite disposal or treatment locations 
• All relevant driver and vehicle permits for transporting non-hazardous lime sludge under 

applicable DOT regulations 
Again, vendors must ensure they meet all requirements based on their proposed hauling and 
disposal plan. 

6. Q: Is it mandatory for bidder require a response within 24 hours after emergency service request 
made for weekend (Saturday or Sunday) or request made with less than 48 hours’ notice? Is there 
a provision for flexibility and can be extended? 

A: Yes, the contract requires response within 24 hours in emergency scenarios. However, the City 
may consider reasonable flexibility on a case-by-case basis, especially for weekend or off-
hours if prior notice or justification is given. 

7. Q: Please confirm the method of disposing current sludge waste. 

A: The City currently disposes of lime sludge via off-site land application and/or landfill 
disposal, in accordance with all applicable environmental regulations. 

8. Q: Can you elaborate more about the sludge, what are the solids percentage in lime sludge? 

A: The lime sludge is a byproduct of lime softening water treatment. The typical solids content 
ranges from 3% to 6% but may vary depending on the treatment process and operational 
conditions. 

9. Q: Please confirm payment bond and performance bond is applicable to the bid or not. 

A: Performance and Payments Bonds are not required. 
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10. Q: Typical demand ranges from 2 or 3 trailer loads per day, could you please confirm the exact 
frequency of loads per day? 

A: The average lime sludge production at the Water Treatment Plant equates to approximately 2 to 
3 trailer loads per day. However, due to limited or no pick-up availability on Fridays, Saturdays, and 
Sundays, the anticipated haul schedule is typically Monday through Thursday. To accommodate 
production, vendors may be required to haul 3 to 5 loads per day during this four-day window. The 
exact number of daily loads may vary based on operational factors such as sludge accumulation, 
weather conditions, and disposal site distance or approval. The City does not guarantee a specific 
number of loads per day; vendors should expect fluctuations based on plant production and 
logistical constraints. 

11. Q: What was the weekly frequency in the past for the sludge removal, per load? 

A: Historically, 10 to 15 loads per week were typical, depending on operational flow and weather 
conditions. 

Kelly McGilvray 

Kelly McGilvray 
Buyer II 

Monday, August 4, 2025 

Please sign and return the acknowledgment page of this addendum by email or by fax. The original 
acknowledgement page is to be included with your Bid submission. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

BID NO. 2025-011 

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2 for BID No. 2025-011. This addendum contains nineteen (19) 
pages. Please include the original of this form in your Bid submission. 

Company Name: 

Address: 

Name of Signer 
(please print) 

Signature: Date: 

Telephone: Facsimile: 

Please fax your completed form to (954) 935-5258 or e-mail to purchase@margatefl.com. 

Kelly McGilvray 

Kelly McGilvray 
Buyer II 

Monday, August 4, 2025 

NOTE: The original of this form must be included with your Bid submission. 

mailto:purchase@margatefl.com


BID NO. 2025-011 32a 

BID BOND 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That we_____________________________________________________ as Principal, and 
_____________________________________________ as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto 
City of Margate, hereinafter called "City" in the sum of ($_________________) 
_____________________________________________dollars, (not less than 5 percent of the 
total amount of the bid, based on a yearly average of 10,400 cubic yards. See Special 
Conditions) for the payment of which sum, well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, 
executors, administrators, successors, and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. 

WHEREAS, said Principal has submitted a bid to said City to perform the Work required under the 
bidding schedule of the City’s Contract Documents entitled: 

BID 2025-011 LIME SLUDGE HAULING AND DISPOSAL 

NOW THEREFORE, if said Principal is awarded a contract by said City and, within the time and in 
the manner required in the "Notice Inviting Bids" and the "Instructions to Bidders" enters into a written 
Agreement on the form of the agreement bound with said Contract Documents, furnishes the 
required certificates of insurance, and furnishes the required Performance Bond, then this obligation 
shall be null and void, otherwise it shall remain in full force and effect.   In the event suit is brought 
upon this bond by said City and City prevails, said Surety shall pay all costs incurred by said City in 
such suit, including a reasonable attorney's fee to be fixed by the court. 

SIGNED and SEALED, this day of , 20 

(CONTRACTOR) (SURETY) 

By: By: 
(SIGNATURE) (SIGNATURE) 

STATE OF FLORIDA, COUNTY OF BROWARD: 

BEFORE ME PERSONALLY APPEARED THE ABOVE, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSONS DESCRIBED 

IN AND WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO AND BEFORE ME 

BY MEANS OF ___ PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR ___ ONLINE NOTARIZATION THAT THEY EXECUTED SAID 

INSTRUMENT FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL, THIS DAY OF , 20 

NOTARY PUBLIC: 
































